
From: Abigail Midlige
To: Epstein, Gabriel; AGO - Info; Rowell, Jennifer; AHS - VDH Public Records Requests
Subject: VT Public Records Request
Date: Tuesday, May 3, 2022 12:35:25 PM
Attachments: VT_Bayada HCBS Claims Data.xlsx

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize
and trust the sender.
Good Afternoon,
 
This Freedom of Information Act request seeks to gain all claims and encounter information for long-
term care and home and community-based services including but not limited to:
 

Home health
Home health aid
Personal assistance
Home care services
Certified nurse assistant
Personal emergency response
Chore services

 
Fields requested from encounters and claims are in the attached document. 
 
Thank you,
Abigail

HMA
Abigail Midlige
Consultant | New York, NY 
Office: (212) 575-5929 | Direct: (646) 590-0237
www.healthmanagement.com

The information contained in this e-mail, including any attachments, is confidential and intended solely for the named
recipient(s) and may be subject to protection under federal and state laws. If you are not the intended recipient, please
inform the sender immediately by reply e-mail that the message was sent in error and delete the message. Thank you.
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Pennsylvania

														Total Amount Paid

				Code		Provider Name		Provider NPI		Tax ID		Managed Care Organization		2020		2019		2018

				G0156 HTHA

				G0156 HTHB

				G0156 UF

				G0299 HTHA

				G0299 HTHB

				G0300 HTHA

				G0300 HTHB

				S5130 95

				S5130 

				S5135 73

				S5135 

				T1001 HTHA

				T1001 HTHB

				T1016 

				T1019 72

				T1019 
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